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Memorandum  

 

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 
 

From:  The School of Aeronautics and Astronautics 
 
Date:   November 12, 2021 
 
Re: Fast track EFD – AAE 25100 adding ENGR 130 and VIP 17912 as pre-requisite options and 

minimum grade requirement  

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Courses:  AAE 25100 Introduction to Aerospace Design 

 (Undergraduate level ENGR 13200 Minimum Grade of C- or Undergraduate level 
ENGR 14200 Minimum Grade of C- or Undergraduate level ENGR 16200 Minimum 
Grade of C- or Undergraduate level ENGR 130 Minimum Grade of C- or  Undergraduate 
level EPCS 12100 Minimum Grade of C- or Undergraduate level VIP 17912 Minimum 
Grade of C-) and Undergraduate level CGT 16300 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken 
concurrently] and (Undergraduate level CS 15900 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken 
concurrently] or Undergraduate level CS 17700 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken 
concurrently] or Undergraduate level CS 18000 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken 
concurrently]) 

 

Reasons:  ENGR 130 and VIP 17912 both satisfy AAE25100 academic needs. Adding them to 
Banner will reduce the number of override requests in the workflow system. 
Additionally, updating ENRG/EPCS/VIP courses with a C- grade requirement to be 
consistent with the C- grade requirement for other FYE options.  

  

 

__________________________ 

William A. Crossley, Ph.D. 

J. William Uhrig and Anastasia Vournas Head of Aeronautics and Astronautics, 

and Professor of Aeronautics and Astronautics 
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